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     Corporate     NO:  R040

     Report     COUNCIL DATE:    March 12, 2001

 
 
REGULAR COUNCIL
 
TO:     Mayor & Council     DATE:     March 2, 2001
 
FROM:     General Manager, Engineering     FILE:     1200-003/11
 
SUBJECT:     Contract Award - Contract M.S. W03/01 Grid Water Main Package
 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 

That Contract M.S. W03/01 be awarded to Lups Contractors Ltd. in the amount of $2,122,088.20.
 
SCOPE OF WORK
 

This Contract comprises of water mains and pressure-reducing valves to replace existing older mains and
provide additional capacity for new growth.  The works are located as shown below:

 

Project No. Location

1299-5000-00 2 PRV's and 400 Grid 92/KGH
1200-2030-01 PRV 80/KGH
1200-5030-04 PRV and 200 Dist. 64/192
1200-5030-06 PRV 83/KGH
1200-5110-00 KGH:  80 to 84
1200-6030-00 20 Ave.:  KGH to 160
1200-6040-00 154 St.:  16 to 18
1200-6050-00 Langley Bypass 192 to 19335 and 192 St. Enterprise to Hwy.

10
1200-6070-00 177B St.:  59 to 59A
1200-6080-00 175 St.:  58 to 59
1200-6100-00 73 Ave.:  130 to 130A
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1200-6110-00 78 Ave.:  127 to 127A
1200-6120-00 Cranley:  20 to 23

 
Construction is expected to start March 19 and be completed by July 12, weather permitting.

 
TENDER RESULTS
 
     Contractor     Tendered Amount     Corrected Amount
          with GST
 
 
     1.     Lups Contractors Ltd.     $2,121,703.00     $2,122,088.20

     2.     TAG Construction Ltd.     2,150,951.45

     3.     MCI Construction Ltd.     2,208,530.84     2,208,530.95

     4.     B&B Contracting Ltd.     2,236,014.31     2,239,138.71

     5.     Ponte Bros. Contracting Ltd.     2,513,685.73     2,517,949.68

     6.     J. Cote & Son Excavating Ltd.     2,673,582.25

     7.     Tritech Industries Ltd.     3,038,227.55

     8.     Sandpiper Contracting Ltd.     3,180,165.19     3,190,597.69
 

The engineer's pre-tender estimate was $2,260,000.
 
EVALUATION
 

All tenders were checked for legal and mathematical errors.  Extension errors were found in some of the
tenders that did not affect the outcome of the ranking.  The table above indicates the corrected figures.

 
The low bidder, Lups Contractors Ltd., have completed similar work for Burnaby and completed a package of
Local Improvement agricultural area water mains for us satisfactorily.

 
FUNDING
 

     Total Funding Required     $2,439,000

     Initial Budget Allocation       2,708,000
 
 
                    Jorgen Johansen, P. Eng.
                    General Manager, Engineering
RS:sew
c.c.     -     Paul Sangalang, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
     -     Sewer & Water Planning Manager, Engineering Dept.
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